Consent Item

Indian River County, Florida
Department of Utility Services
Board Memorandum

Date: May 20, 2022
To: Jason E. Brown, County Administrator
From: Sean C. Lieske, Director of Utility Services

Prepared By: Robert J. Tobar, El, Utility Design Engineer

Subject: Amendment 2 to Work Order No. 3 for Bowman Consulting Group, Ltd., West Wabasso
Septic to Sewer Phase 3B

Background/Analysis:

OnJune 22, 2021, the Board of County Commissioners (BCC) approved Amendment 1 to Work Order (WO)
3 for Bowman Consulting Group, Ltd. (Bowman) for professional services related to the design of the West
Wabasso Septic to Sewer (S2S) Phase 3 project. The goal of this project is to eliminate septic systems and
connect homes to the County sewer system. West Wabasso Phase 3B will consist of 59" Avenue and 58"
Court, directly south of County Road-510 in Vero Beach. Indian River County Department of Utility Services
(IRCDUS) is recommending the BCC approve Amendment 2 to Work Order No. 3 to Bowman Consulting,
Ltd., for a lump sum amount of $7,540 for civil design services.

Funding:
Funds in the amount of $7,540 are available in account number 472-169000-21512, Impact Fee/WIP/

West Wabasso Sewer Phase 3. This comes from Utilities capital funding, which is generated from
impact fees.

Account Name Account Number Amount
Impact Fee/WIP/West Wabasso
Sewer Phase 3

472-169000-21512 $7,540

Recommendation:

Staff recommends that the Board of County Commissioners approve Amendment 2 to Work Order No. 3
for Bowman Consulting, Inc., for a lump sum amount of $7,540 and authorize the Chairman to sign, upon
approval.

Attachments:
1. Amendment 2 to Work Order No. 3: Bowman Consulting, Inc.
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